CITY OF ALLENTOWN

No: _31127 RESOLUTION R134 - 2025

Introduced by the Administration on October 1, 2025

Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Resolved by the Council of the City of Allentown, That

City Council does hereby give advice and consent to the following appointment to the Human Relations
Commission submitted to this Council by Mayor Matt Tuerk.

HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION
Travis Bonney
Term Expiration: 9/18/2028



Yea | Nay

Candida Affa
Ce-Ce Gerlach
Cynthia Y. Mota

Santo Napoli

Natalie Santos
Ed Zucal

x| x| x| x| x| X X

Daryl Hendricks,
President

TOTAL 7 0

THIS IS TO CERTIFY, That the above copy of Resolution No. 31127 was adopted by the City
Council of Allentown on the 15t day of October, 2025, and is on file in the City Clerk’s Office.

W & \ Aot

City Clerk




TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk

FROM: Matt Tuerk
Mayor

DATE: September 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointments for City Council’s consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission

Michael Daigle Human Relations Commission
Craig Beavers Human Relations Commission
Travis Bonney Human Relations Commission
Kirissi Echevarria Human Relations Commission
Nikayah Hill Human Relations Commission
Arundhati Khanwalkar Human Relations Commission
Jose Rivera Human Relations Commission

MATT TUERK

Term to Expire

9/18/2028
9/18/2028
9/18/2028
9/18/2027
9/18/2027
9/18/2026
9/18/2026

All will be filling vacant seats on the Commission. Their resumes are attached.

MAYOR

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18107
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